New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

00C RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEL, NEW MEXICO

Nr. Thomas X, Eﬂm
British~Angrican 081 Producing Co.
Box 180

Denver 1, Coleorado

Dear Mr. Hogant

I advised you and Mr. Zudy Motto of Southerm Uniom Gas Company
that your Deuthit #2 well was located in the West Xuts Fruitland
Gaa FPool, Sam Juan Qpunty, New Mexico.

The information whieh I supplied uas In error. IThe correct mame is
Gallegos Pruitlend Pool.

I regret having incenuvenienced you and the gas gathering company.
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SING GOMPANY

Tag 1 1ERICAN O1L PRODI

DENVER 1, COLORADO

9 ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONIIEN .
- “J-J ’ —// 2OST OFFICE BOX 120

PRODUCT!ON & E" I . NEERING DEPT

Q. 4. e Kendrick

Inriueer, Distriet #3, N.0.C.C.
10{C Tio Brazos Road

azice, dew Mexico

Jerr Sir:

Your Latier of June 13 . tre pool aame we nad
been uging for Douthit #2 “ron Go zos rruitland %o «est
£Latz Fruitland.

attlacned is a copy of =z lewter written Lo Southsrn Union Gas
Corrany June 22, 1999 oy your am_m -“3 oifice. Tuis letter
ln; icates Uouthit #2 is coir] i or (.rﬂle“fos = rui t_.“nu
¢ “oo0l. Please adv t

u

re.

Lours vory trily,

Pl

ce: ., B, A, Utz




- '_U\’rf'\ GovErneR
L

JOHN BURROUOMS

\‘J“\ State of Neww Bexico

® il €onsgerbation Commisgsion

LAND COMMISSIONER

BYARAY . MORS AN
MEMBER

) STATE SROLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECAEYARY BIRCCTOR

P.O. BOX 871
SANTA PR

Jume 22, 1959

Mr. J. R. Bynum

Southera Umion Gas Company
Burt Building

Dallas |, Texas

Dear Ray:

In answer to your letter of June 19, 1959, the British
American Oil Company WUI\M D,
Section 27, Township 27 NortK, ge est is completed in
the Gallegos Fruitland Gas Pool. This pool comprises of Sections
21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 27 North, Range 11 West.

In checking our well file we can readily understand your

confusion in this matter
Ve%y/:ourl . )

ELVIS A, UTZ I
Gas Engineer

EAU:omg




July 10, 1959
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GOVERNOR
&.i/ JOHN BURROUGHS
: N\ CHAIRMAN

State of Nets Wexico

LAND COMMISSIONER

MURRAY E. MORG AN
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, .JR.
SECRETARY DIRECTOR

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE

June 22, 1959

Mr. J. R. Bynum

Southern Union Gas Company
Burt Building

Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Ray:

In answer to your letter of June 19, 1959, the British
American Oil Company - Douthit Federal Well No. 2, Unit D,
Section 27, Township 27 North, Range 11 West is completed in
the Gallegos Fruitland Gas Pool. This pool comprises of Sections
21, 22, 27 and 28, Township 27 North, Range 11 West.

In checking our well file we can readily understand your

confusion in this matter.
Very truyly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ
Gas Engineer

EAU:omg




